IPS Supplier Reference Guide

City of Raleigh Procurement Division

All City solicitations (Bids, RFPs, RFQs) for Apparatus, Supplies, Materials, Equipment, Services, and Construction are
posted on the North Carolina Interactive Purchasing System (IPS).

State of North Carolina
Interactive Purchasing System

interactivejpurchasing system

Solicitations by Purchasing Agency

Helpful Tips Bids by Category Bids by Department Search Open Bids Search Bid Number electronic Vendor Portal P&C Home

To view or print the bid document, click on the bid number below. Any subsequent addenda will also be available via this Web site. If an addendum has been issued, it will be located directly under the
bid being modified and will be designated as an addendum. Solicitations for Statewide Term Contracts are in RED, Solicitations for Agency Specific Term Contracts are in GREEN and Solicitations for
Recovery Funds are in BLUE.

It is the bidders responsibility to insure that all addenda have been reviewed and, if need be printed, signed, and returned.

WHO SHOULD BE CONTACTED? If you are having difficulty retrieving a solicitation document, or the document is incomplete, click on the code or number listed in the HELP column to obtain
assistance. This will bring up a new screen that will show the person to contact to help you retrieve the document. If, however, you have a question concerning the details of a solicitation, contact the
purchaser listed in the solicitation document.

NON-STATE - City of Raleigh

274-PR2017-01 Recreation and Event Management System 2/17/2017 4/6/2017 03:00 PM ET 274-
Bid Agent Jeff Dawson 919-995-4791 jeff.dawson@raleighnec.gov
274-HP-101 Purchase and Redevelopment of Rev. Plummer T Hall House 2/21/2017 3/24/2017 04:00 PM ET 274-

Mandatory Conf/Site Visit: 02/28/2017
Bid Agent Martha Lauer 919-996-2649 martha.lauer@raleighnc.gov

274-2132017 Recreation Facility Painting 2/13/2017 3/23/2017 01:00 PM ET 74-
Pre-Conference Passed: 02/27/2017
Bid Agent Tory Lukasina 919-996-2133 tory.lukasina@raleighnc.gov

274-FO-PAR-SWITCHGEAR2017 Parallel Switchgear and Breakers Service 2/24/2017 3/22/2017 05:00 PM ET 274-
Mandatory Conf/Site Visit: 03/14/2017
Bid Agent Robbie Galloway 919-996-3420 robbie.galloway@raleighnc.gov

274-PDU-5T5-2017 PDU/STS Full Maintenance 2/24/2017 3/22/2017 035:00 PM ET 74-
Mandatory Conf/Site Visit: 03/14/2017
Bid Agent Robbie Galloway 919-996-3420 robbie.galloway@raleighnc.gov

274-ES2016-11 Leesville Road Landscape Improvement Project RE-ADVERTISEMENT 2/27/2017 3/21/2017 02:00 PM ET
Bid Agent Tim Sudano 919-996-5575 tim.sudano@raleighnc.qov
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Be sure to register with the State of North Carolina’s electronic Vendor Portal to ensure you receive email
notifications of new solicitations. Select the eVP link (highlighted with a red box in the preceding image)


http://bit.ly/2jxP5w4

Next select the eVP Vendor Registration link (highlighted with a red box in the following image)

State of North Carolina
electronic Vendor Portal System

interactivejpurchasing systeim

eVP Training IPS Public Menu electronic Vendor Portal Search for Registered Vendors P & C Home

Welcome to the North Carolina electronic Vendor Portal (eVP), a one- slop shop for Vendors registering to do business with the state! eVP is a free, electronic registration system that
allows Vendors to enroll in all Department of Administration sy ding the Interactive Purchasing System (IPS), the Statewide Uniform Certification (SWUC) Program, and NC
E-Procurement @ Your Service in one central location.

Listed below are definitions of each of the menu items above.

eVP Trainings
Click here to view eVVP Web Based Trainings.

IPS Public Menu
Access the Interactive Purchasing System to search for bids by category, department, open dates or bid number.

Start your joumney to becoming a state procurement Vendor by enlisting your business in three (3) optional online registries (Interactive Purchasing System, North Caroling E- Procurement, Statewids
Uniform Certification Program/Recertification). Registered Vendors can also use this portal to update business information such as address, organization name, HUB information, and commodity
notifications.

Search for Registered Vendors
Look up registered businesses by individual, organization name, HUB status, and other criteria.

P & C Homepage
Refum to the Homepage for the Division of Purchase and Confract.

IPS Home : gWP : PAC Home : NCDOA Home : NC.gow

North Czrelina electronic Vender Portzl System
Cepyright © 2011 North Carelina Department of Administratien
Division of Purchase and Centract

Under the Login button, select Register now (highlighted with a red box in the following image)

NC GOV AGENCIES JOBS SERVICES HELP

electronic
Vendor Portal N\

Username Forgot Username?
Username

Password Forgot Password?
Password

Vendor not registered?|Register now



Complete the online registration form.

NC GOV AGENCIES JOBS SERVICES HELP

Register Vendor £

electronic
Vendor Portal

Vendor Name: For which services can | register within
~

the electronic Vendor Portal?

Vendor Type:

Select -

Federal Tax ID Number:

Re-enter Federal Tax ID Number:

Already registered? Log in here

For more information, contact the City of Raleigh Procurement Division at 919-996-3240.



